Memorandum @

Date: May 31, 2022

To: Gary Hartfield, Division Director, Small Business Development Division
Internal Services Department

From: Arturo J. Duharte, PROS Contracts Administrator Artupo Duharte

Parks, Recreation and Open Spaces Department

Subject: Tamiami Park Sport Courts Renovations for Pickleball
Project# 999999-21-023; RPQ #2022MPB1

We respectfully request that you consider our recommendation to convert the subject project to an MCC
7360 in order to receive a more competitive bid since there is currently only one licensed contractor for
this type of work.

General Description of Work:

CONTRACTOR shall review all documents, specifications, plans and scope of work provided by Miami-
Dade County Parks, Recreation, and Open Spaces Department for Tamiami Park Sport Courts
Renovations for Pickleball. Contractor understands and accepts that this scope of work entails the
resurfacing and repairing of the roller hockey rink court. This will consist of identifying the Roller Hockey
Rink at Tamiami Park to be converted to 6 PickleBall Courts at the park. This court resurfacing will be
initiated with deep full-scale repairs of the court structure. The Contractor shall adhere to the
manufacturers’ requirements and installation guidelines; Resurfacing and Repairs will include but is not
limited to any and all cracks must be thoroughly dried to provide a successful bond between the new
material and surface. The contractor dries each crack carefully before filling it. After the crack is filled
and sealed, the contractor must make the surface smooth; The contractor must ensure the court is
painted with a multi-layer paint system to seal the voids and protect the surface from damage. With this
done, the contractor must apply the striping of the pickleball courts.

Estimated Total Value:

Project Estimate: Base $ 40,200.00
Contingency 10% $ 4,020.00
Dedicated $ 1,250.00
Total $ 45,470.00

Thank you in advance for your cooperation.



